
 
 

No. 117 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 

 
Mr Yan to the Minister for Remote Housing and Town Camps: 
 

Tender to Build Homes in Galiwin’ku 
 
Background 
 
On 8 April 2021, the Minister for Remote Housing released details of the 
award of a $51.5 million contract to Bukmak Constructions to build 87 
homes in Galiwin’ku. 
 
Questions 
 

1. Please advise the cost per home?  
 

2. Please advise what percentage of the works will be completed by 
Bukmak Constructions?  

 
3. Please advise what percentage of the works will be subcontracted 

by Bukmak Constructions to other companies?  
 

4. Please advise the estimated date for construction to begin?  
 

5. Please advise the estimated date for the houses to be completed?  


